
MEMORANDUM 

 

 
                  March 25, 2021 

 

 

 

 

 

To:  All Commissioners 

 

From:              Patrice Harrison  

                        Office Manager 

 

Subject: Regular Meeting  

                        Date: March 25, 2021 

Thursday: 5:00pm 

 Via Zoom Conference 
 

 

   
         
Our Regular Meeting will be held in the Trenton Parking Authority offices at 16 E. Hanover St. Trenton, 

NJ 08608 

 

Enclosed herewith: 

 

 

1.    Agenda for Regular Meeting  

2.    Minutes of Regular Meeting of January 28, 2021 (Revised) 

3.    Minutes of Regular Meeting of February 25,2021 

4.    Minutes of the Special Meeting  March 15, 2021 

5.    Minutes of the Executive Session Meeting March 15, 2021 

6.    Financial Reports for February 2021 

7.    Expenses for February 2021 

8.    Communications 

     

 

 

 

 

There may be additional enclosures - mail, promotional material, magazines, etc. 

 

Call if you have questions. 

 

 



                                                                          


